16- 124 Crews

From: Cornell Crews [mailto:cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 8:58 AM

To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov>

Subject: RE: Cornell Crews, Chair, Miami-Dade Economic Advocacy Trust, INQ 16- 124

Thank you Ms. Turay.
| greatly appreciate your time and effort in addressing my concerns.
Thank you again.

“Don't wait for extraordinary opportunities; seize common occasions and make them great."
Orison Swett Marden,

writer

Cornell Crews Jr

Fund Development/ Community Relations Director

Partners For Self Employment Inc

3000 Biscayne Blvd Ste 215

Miami Fl 33137

305.438.1407 x215

Fax 305.438.1411

G]Join PSE on Facebook
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From: Turay, Radia (COE) [mailto:Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:03 PM

To: Cornell Crews <cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Cornell Crews, Chair, Miami-Dade Economic Advocacy Trust, INQ 16- 124

Dear Mr. Crews,

You submitted an inquiry regarding whether you can recommend to the Miami-Dade Economic Advocacy Trust (MDEAT)
Board of Directors, that they provide your employer, Partners For Self Employment Inc. (PSE), funding for a website that
PSE is building. The basic facts you have presented thus far are as follows:
e You are the Chair of Miami-Dade Economic Advocacy Trust (MDEAT), and a member of the MDEAT Board of
Trustees.
e You are employed as Fund Development/Community Relations Director of the non-profit organization, PSE.
e PSE is building a website that will provide resources for starting and maintaining a small business in Miami-Dade
County.

Sec. 2-11.1(m)(2) of the County Ethics Code, prohibits a County board member either directly or through an associate,
from appearing before the County board that he/she serves to make a presentation or seek a benefit (i.e. grant or other
source of funding) on behalf of the a third party, in this instance, your employer, PSE. This means that the board member
must not “lobby” or try to influence or persuade his/her board for the benefit of the member’s employer.

Further, Sec. 2-11.1(g) of the County Ethics Code, prohibits County board member form exploiting/using his/her County
board position to secure special privileges or exemptions for himself/herself or others, in this instance, on behalf of your

employer, PSE.

In order to prevent possible inferences of cronyism, you must avoid personally sponsoring/recommending initiatives that
will directly benefit PSE.

If you have additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Radia Turay.

From: Cornell Crews [mailto:cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 7:01 PM

To: Turay, Radia (COE)

Subject: RE: ethics question request opinion

Ms. Turay

| will not receive any personal financial benefit at all. My salary is set. | receive no more or less than my monthly salary.
The organization | work for plans for this website to be free to the public. For profit service providers will have to pay fee
to be featured on the site and will have to pass a review board to participate.

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

[]]Join PSE on Facebook
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From: Turay, Radia (COE) [mailto:Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 6:37 PM

To: Cornell Crews <cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org>
Subject: RE: ethics question request opinion

Hello Mr. Crews,

Thank-you very much for responding to my initial inquiry. Your responses where most helpful. | have one more
qguestion however, what potential financial benefit might you personally receive at your organization, for getting this
funding from MDEAT?

Thanks,
Radia.

From: Cornell Crews [mailto:cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12:47 PM

To: Turay, Radia (COE)

Subject: RE: ethics question request opinion

Good afternoon Ms. Turay

Hope all is well.

My apologies for not getting back to you in a timely manner.
Been caught up writing grants.



As | stated | am in the chair for Miami Dade Economic Advocacy Trust. My question revolves around making a
recommendation for my employer to receive funding from MDEAT to provide a project.

MDEAT would like to contribute to the building of a resource website. The website will provide all the resources for
starting and maintaining a small business in Miami Dade. The organization | work for Partners For Self-Employment Inc. a
non-profit will be doing the project.

My question is, can | as chair, recommend to MDEAT Board of Directors that the organization | work for receive funding
for the project?

Thank you for your time.

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
Sent: Monday, April 18,2016 11:51 AM

To: Cornell Crews <cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org>
Subject: FW: ethics question request opinion

Hello Mr. Crews,

My name is Radia Turay, and | am a staff Attorney at the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics. | spoke to you briefly of
Wednesday regarding your ethics inquiry. | am following up because | did not receive any correspondence from you
regarding the information | requested. Please forward me the information | requested at your earliest convenience as
we will not be able to adequately provide an opinion without same.



Thanks,
Radia Turay.

From: Cornell Crews [mailto:cornell@partnersforselfemployment.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Ethics (COE) <ethics@miamidade.gov>

Subject: ethics question request opinion

Good morning

| sit on the Miami Dade Economic Advocacy Trust (MDEAT) Board of Trustees and my question concerns
recommendation of funding/projects.

As a trustee member, may | recommend the organization at which | work for funding and/or projects for MDEAT?
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
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From: Turay, Radia (COE)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:03 PM

To: 'Cornell Crews'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
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
guestion however, what potential financial benefit might you personally receive at your organization, for getting this
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
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